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May 4,2017

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Tel. (910a2L1200 E-Mail: mail@ludgewstclt.ors
llebsite: www.iudgen)stclt.org

Assembly Records Access Officer Robin Marilla

Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Clarifuine your April 13. 2017 response to CJA's March 27" 2017 FOIL request for
records pertaining to the March 20.2017 "amending" of Govemor Cuomo's Debt
Service Budget Bill #4.3002 for fiscal vear 2017-2018

Thank you for your April 13,2017 response to CJA's March 27,2017 FOIL request for records
pertaining to the March 20,2017 "amending" of Governor Cuomo's Debt Service Budget Bill
#A.3002 for fiscal year 2017-2018.

However, none of your three enclosures are responsive.

Your enclosed "Budget Bill Debt Service Amendment" is simply the Senate-Assembly amended
Debt Service Budget Bill, #S.2002-NA.3002-A, with no indication thereon as to what the
amendment consists of. As for your enclosed asendas for March 22. 2017 meetings ofthe Assembly
Ways and Means Commiuee and Assembly Rules Committee, these are not records of a March 20,
2017 meeting of the Ways and Means Committee at which a motion to amend Govemor Cuomo's
Debt Service Bill #5.20021A.3002 was on its agenda and a vote taken thereon.

If you have any records responsive to the March 27, 2017 FOIL request, please furnish them
forthwith - or fumish a letter that you have none

Thank you.
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